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NEVADA’S CAPITAL BOASTS AN ARCHITECTURAL BONANZA.
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Carson City, the capital of Nevada,
has grown into a modern mini-
metropolis, but it's still a rown thae
cherishes its frontier beginnings and
post-Civil War past. lts old build-
ings are a remarkably sophisticated
collection of the architectural styles
thar caprured America’s fancy after
the Civil War, often rendered in an

unmistakably western vernacular.

Tucked up acainst the Sierra Moun-
tuns in western Nevada’s high desert
country, the town was founded in 1858
and named for the nearby Carson River.
(The river, in turn, had been named for
Kit Carson, legendary trapper, puide, and
ficheer.)

Carson City 15 a hop-skip-and-a-pomp
from Lake Tahoce, Reno, the storied ghost
town ot Virging City, and che long-aban-
doned pold-mining camps that buile the
West. Yet it 1s ephatically not a4 ghost
town. {For the record, its historically signifi-
cant metal was silver, not gold)) And while
it has irs share of neon-spangled casinos and
stoe spots (this is Nevada, after all), therd’s
more than gambling to this litle city

Architcctural Riches

Clarson Ciry's historic building <tock runs
the gamut from churches, schools, and other
instirutional butlldings- - such as the impos-
ing Nevada Seare Capitol and the ULS Mine
{now the Nevada State Museum), which
was constructed 1 1864 1o turn gold and
stlver from the fabled Comstock Lode into
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TOP: One-story plus-mansard-roof houses,
fike the 1875 Belknap House, are uncommon
Note the handsome pair of bay windows at
the side. BOTTOM: The U.S, Mint, home of the
famed Carson City silver dollar, was designed
by Atfred B, Mullett using distinctive local
sandstone, The 1869 building is now the
Nevada State Museum
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RIGHT: The Forman-Roberts House Museum
is noted for its exuberant Gothic Revival orna-
ment. Builtin 1864 in Washoe City, it was
moved here via railroad in 1874, BELOW: The
1863 Ormsby-Rosser House is typical of smalt
early houses in Carson City.

One of Carsen Citys best-lov el land-

marks is the small Gothic Revival Fore-
man-Roberts House on Carson Street,
enmnally constructed in 1864 in nearby
Washoe City {which, like many early min-
ing towns, was short-lived). Saloon keeper
James Doane Roberes and his British-barn

wife, Anme, had the house tansported 1o
Carson City in 1874, probably by tlar car
on the brand-new Virginia and Truckee
Radroad. In Nevada's up-and-down mining
cconomy of the 1870s, moving houses trom
own o town was fairly common.

The

two-story - clapboard-covered

Literary Landmark

The Onon Clemens House (186 3-G4) on Diviston Strect 1 g large, 1 shaped, aable-
fronted frame residenc e sporting ltadianate birackets aned drep ramice returns Crver thy

veas ithas dostits shapely Italianate wmdess tams and acginred o covanrg of stucen
averthz onginal weoden siding Onon Clemens was the fist fand only e tetary of the
Hevada Terdtory. He intended his new house Lo seree as PALUINC Yovernor s iman-
sion, because he often was called upon 1o suive as acting governtor Clomens wac the
clder brother of Iark Tevain (Saniuel Langhorne Clemens), and Twain spent soma time:
thure during a stint as a reporter (o1 a Virginna Oty nesespapen. lwain < mpiessions of
his brather's house can be found in b autobiographical travalogue Roughung it
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house could well have been inspired by
AL ]. Downing'’s 1842 architectural pat-
tern book, Cottage Residences, bat it has a

Westem flavor all its own. lts lacy, jig-sawn
wooden omanient (a fine example of Car-
penter Gothic deraihing), absurdly steep
gables, pointed-arch windows, and bright
yellow paint job have made iv a favorite
with locals and visitors alike Preservation
groups rose up in its Jefense when owas
threatened with demolition to miake room
for a park in 1969, and the heele landmark
15 now a house museum surrounded by a
mituscule public park

Materials in Spadcs
The Rinckel Mansion on Netth Cunty

Street (1876) is vne of onlv a few brick
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ABOVE: Frame gable-and wing houses are
common. This one on Ann Street is enhanced
with wooden quoins on the gabled front

residences i Carson Ciey—and the only
known architect-designed house in town.,
Buile by Charles H. Jones for a German
immigrant who made his forrune in the
Comstock mines, the imposing two-story
honse is crowned with tupressine iron
crestinyg

Sandstone in distincrive pink, green.,
and brown tones is ised o good eftect in
the Thomas J Edwards House (circa 1883)
at the corner of Minoesota and Musser
Streets. Typical of 18805 vernacular style,
apretty twaestory side bay and a welcoming
tront porch with graceful arches hetween
the square posts relieve the austere lines of
the gable-tfronted house.

The 1875 Belknap House on North
Nevada Street is a simple bat handsome
example of the Mansard sevle in frame
and clapboard. (In more elaborate, cnified
forms, Mansands are referred o as Second
Empire- -or even "General Grane Seyle,”
in recognition of tharr populanty Jur-
g the presidency of Ulysses S, Grant.)
Arched hoods shield the dormer windows,
and dignified modillions underline the
cornice —bur there's o note of Western
whimsy i the thag, applied “dentils” on
the trieze and rthe curvy pendant trim on
the porch.

Onestory L-shaped cortages enlivened
by spindiew ork and Carpenter Gothae trim
are representative of the respectable work-
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TOP: No fewer than three bay windows adorn the 1875 Olcovich-Meyers House, designed in a late
Italianate style with Gothic Revival gables. ABOVE: The warm toned local sandstone is used in
major public buildings and in a few houses, including the circa 1883 Edwards House, where it was

laid in a random ashlar pattern,

tng-class houses of the 1870s and 1880s.
They were often the homes of folks who
had thewr own ideas about design and deco-
ration, aded perhips by o drawing or two
trom the chitecrural patrern hooks tha
cireulated even o the late-19rh-century
Nevada frontier. They provide a delightful
sidebar to Carson Ciev's old-house scene.

An intrepid pedestrian could tuke
in all this post-Civil War charm on foot,

Those who are willing to hop into their
cars and venrure bevond the ciry himits
(und well heyond the Vicrorian era) will
be rewarded by che unassumingly hand-
some sandstone buildings of the Stewart
Indian School campus (circa 1890-1930,
and a Naoonal Historic Landmark).

Carson City has rightly been called
Nevada's hidden rreasure—and ic’s more
than worth the hunr.

CTROUSE oL ISAL U - Ly 47




20 PRO TRICKS
forCabinet Installs
% :
ET O8SC ﬁS fl' v I
P WJ l‘ N V]_ct Orlans

THE'BRIGINAL
' REST! ORA'I?ON
MAGAZINE

st 35 PLANTS
e that increase
%ﬂ curb appeal

[




StructurelOwaéf ‘

Historic Resource Commission
Preservation Awards

102 North Curry St

Albertson’s Inc.

008-311-04

Rinckel House 2001
Nevada Press Association 003-215-04
Adams House 990 North Minnesota St
Carson Tahoe Hospital 001-201-04 2001
Foundation
St. Charles Hotel 310 South Carson St 2001
Robert McFadden 003-113-09
Carson Brewery Building 555 West King St 2001
Brewery Arts Center 003-206-01
Wungnema House 844 North Saliman Rd 2001
Carson City Parks 002-181-01
State of Nevada Courthouse 100 South Carson St 2003 Heroes Memorial Building
003-218-02
Brougher-Bath House 503 North Nevada St 2003
Carlita Ray 003-222-05
Pecorilla Residence 1004 West King St 2004
Karen Pecorilla 003-187-04
Gienbrook Properties 504 West Fifth St 2004
Shelly Aldean 003-127-05
The National Best Sellers 123 West Second St 2004
Building 003-112-06
Lopiccolo Family Trust
Mayor Ray Masayko 2005 Individual Award
Olcovich House 110 West Fourth St/Curry St 2005
Verive and Cain 003-113-13
State Farm Office Building 810 North Nevada St 2005
Bret and Dani Andreas 001-192-08
The Lucky Spur 302 North Carson St 2005
Stew’s LLC 003-229-07
Westside Court Block bounded by West 2005
Art Hannafin PUD Project Robinson St, West Caroline
St, North Minnesota St and
Phillips St
Resource Concepts, Inc. 340 N. Minnesota St. 2006 Originally Dr. Simeon L. Lee Home
McClain, John and Carolyn Et Al 003-192-21 Awarded 5/18/06
Bliss Mansion Bungalow 408 West Robinson St. 2006 Bliss Bungalow
Cynar, Joyce 003-236-01 Not Selected
Albertson’s Highway 50 East 3325 Highway 50 East 2006 Not Selected




Adele’s

Historic Resource Commission
Preservation Awards

1112 N. Carson St. 2006 Adele’s Restaurant

Abowd, Charles and Karen 001-178-06 Awarded 5/18/06

First Presbyterian Church, Robin 110 N. Nevada St. 2006 Individual awards

Williamson, Joe McCarthy, Peter | 003-214-05 Awarded 5/18/06

Wilday, Paul Ferrari

First Presbyterian Church of CC

Masonic Lodge/Debug Computer | 729 N. Carson St. 2006 Depot Building

Carson Lodge #1 004-261-01 Awarded 5/18/06

Professional Office 111 8. Division St. 2006 Nominated by Dr. Thomas J.

Gibbons, Thomas J Il 003-216-15 Gibbons lli
Constructed 1944
1040 square feet
Awarded 5/18/06

Private Single Family Residence 314 W. Ann St. Nominated by Peggy Spears

Scheufler, Paula Jean 001-186-03 2006 Constructed 1910
1298 square feet
Not Selected

Private Single Family Residence 611 West Robinson St. Nominated by the McLaughlin’s

Jack and Sheryl McLaughlin 003-243-01 2006 Constructed in 1919
Not Selected

Private Single Family Residence 1206 North Nevada Street 2007 selected

Peter Smith and Patricia Cooper- | 001-172-02

Smith

Office Building 512 N. Division 2007 selected

Northern Nevada Title Company 003-237-03

McKeen Motor Car No. 22 Carson City Railroad Museum 2007 selected

Jim Phalan and Jeff Phalan 310 South Carson Street 2008 selected

owners of the Firkin & Fox 003-113-09

Restaurant and Pub

Mark and Jenny Lopiccolo 310 South Carson Street 2008 selected

owners St Charles Hotel remodel | 003-113-09

Richard Baker 2008 individual award

Former HRC member

Marv Teixeira 2009 individual award

Former Carson City Mayor

Edward and Maureen 312 W. Musser Street 2009 selected

Waterhouse 003-211-03

Noreen Humphreys 2010 individual award




Historic Resource Commission
Preservation Awards

m idress / APN
Carter and Peggy Twedt 612 W. Robinson Street 2010 selected
003-275-01

Kilpatrick Johnston & Adler LLL.C

Frank Norcross House 412 N. Division Street

003-238-03 2010 selected
Edwards House LLC 204 N. Minnesota Street 2010 selected
G. J. Edwards House 003-192-09
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